CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Cosme Padilla 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager - Eric Tynan
Vice President — Ron Stefani Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania

Director ~James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. The public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Consider and approve the draft minutes of the Special Board Meeting, August 6, 2024, and the draft
minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, August 20, 2024 — motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter from General Manager Eric Tynan to Mr. Dominic Dursa, District Director to Assemblymen
Rivas regarding the need for funding critical projects.

2. Letter from SDRMA to Castroville Community Services District regarding no paid workers’
compensation claims in 2023-24.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Summary about the Castroville Community Service District in English & Spanish
2. Monterey Bay Water Works Association Annual Vendor Show/BBQ, Thursday, September 19, 2024



AGENDA, Page 2
September 17, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PRESENTATION:

1.

2.

California American Water (Cal AM) desal project update— Tim O’Halloran, Engineering Manager
and Josh Stratton, External Affairs Manager both with California American Water

Agent Greg Findley representing property owner Mitchell, Wylie W. et al. regarding the purchase
of real property APN: 133-073-009, located at the intersection of Castroville Blvd., Castroville bike
path and Highway 156.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

2.

3.

Consider appointment of two Directors to open bids on Tuesday, October 29,2024 at 2 p.m. for
construction project regarding Well No. 6 — motion item

Update regarding proposal from Maggiora Bros Drilling, Inc. for Well #3 casing inspection, not to
exceed $12,650 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Consider RFP for Merritt Street laterals and hydrants to replace/relocate for the Caltrans
Beautification project — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.

Update on Water Line and Saddle Replacement Project awarded to contractor Teichert
Constructions — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on water main and valve replacement on Merritt Street in front of Burger King by J
Johnson & Company — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on General Manager recruitment progress — Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

5. Update on status of grant/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

6. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

7. Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply
and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

8. Update on status of grant awarded by Caltrans for the Castroville Landmark Sign Project at
Highway 183 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

9. Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), Merritt Street
Beautification Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

10. Update on the Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

11. Update on grant assistance outreach - Eric Tynan, General Manager

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment



AGENDA, Page 3
September 17, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

Property Location: APN: 133-073-009 Intersection of Castroville Blvd., Castroville bike path and
Highway 156

Agency Negotiations: Negotiator Eric Tynan, General Manager CCSD
Negotiating Parties: CCSD and Property owner Mitchell, Wylie W. et al., agent Greg Findley
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into an open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board

of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operations Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

4. Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.I.F., Internal Report
and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and approve the Check Register for the month of August 2024 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, October 15, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.




AGENDA, Page 4
September 17, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Certification of Postin
I certify that on September 13, 2024, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, Sn September 13, 2024.

Sanle

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1
August 6, 2024 b"ﬁ’ Y

DRA

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. WA e

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran,
Director Glenn Oania and Director Greg MacMillan

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Kay Randolph-Pollard and Richard Blut both with Regional Government Services (RGS)

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Greg MacMillan at the request of President Cosme Padilla.

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Board to provide direction and approve plan to recruit and hire new General Manager — This was
only a discussion item; no action was taken. This meeting was held to provide input for the job
description/tasks/skills/salary range of the new General Manager and to discuss a tentative timeline
for the Castroville Community Services District General Manager recruitment with the assistance of
Regional Government Services. All those present provide their input. The Ad Hoc Committee of
Stefani and MacMillan for the Hiring/Recruitment of a New General Manager will be further
discussed with Regional Government Services to finalize the job description and salary range, which
will be presented to the board for final approval at the next regularly scheduled board meeting,
August 20, 2024.

2. Direct General Manager to implement Boards direction and assist Regional Government Services in
the recruitment process — General Manager Eric Tyan was directed to assist Regional Government
Services as needed in the recruitment process with information needed.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: . 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting was adjourned at 5:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

05

v
B,



1.

N

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT f‘ﬂ
August 20, 2024 ﬁ\ e %
President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. -;'.;,_._' i

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Glenn QOania and
Director Greg MacMillan

Absent: Director James Cochran

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Senior Advisor Richard Blut with Regional Government Services; General Manager Ara
Azhderian with Monterey County Water Resources Agency, Senior Project Manager Paul Tran with
CHISPA along with two staff members; Chief of Staff Marilyn Vierra with Supervisor Church; Heidi Quinn,
District Legal Counsel and Angelita Partido

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Glenn Oania at the request of President Cosme Padilla.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the minutes of the July
16, 2024, Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roli call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Oania, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Cochran

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

None
Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

Director James Cochran arrives at 4:32 p.m.
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Castroville CSD Director, 4-year term (3 seats) Incumbents: Oania, Cochran and Stefani appointed in-
lieu of election and Castroville CSD Director, 2-year term (1 seat) Incumbent: MacMillan appointed in-
lieu of election

Clean Water, Issue 2 2024 — What Members Need to Know About Direct Potable Reuse

Clean Water, Issue 2 2024 — Pure Water Monterey Expansion Complete by 2025

Certificate presented to J. Eric Tynan in recognition of his contribution to the water industry as a
member of American Water Works Association

Informational items accepted as presented

-

(Op]



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1. Monterey County Water Resources Agency Groundwater Monitoring Regulatory Program Update—
General Manager Ara Azhderian with Monterey County Water Resources Agency provided the
Board with a presentation and discussion on the following topics: Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin,
the agency’s groundwater monitoring history, SGMA and the new regulatory paradigm, WRA
Groundwater Monitoring Program, GEMS Expansion Update, Bringing it all Together, The
intersection of GEMS Expansion and establishment of the WRA Groundwater Monitoring Program
and Next Steps. The information presented can be viewed on pages 18-64 of this board packet. He
answered questions and concerns the Board had and thanked them for their time.

2. Presentation on the Castroville Oaks Affordable Housing Development and requesting to enter into
an MOU with CCSD contracting for services with CHISPA for the Castroville Oaks Affordable
Housing Development — Senior Project Manager Paul Tran with CHISPA provided the Board with a
presentation on the Castroville Oaks project. It has been 5 years (2019) since he last presented this
project to the Board and there are two new directors since then (Oania and MacMillan) that need to
be familiarized with this project. information he provided can be viewed on pages 65-71. He is
asking the Castroville CSD Board to consider contracting for services with CHISPA for the
Castroville Oaks Affordable Housing Development. He and his two staff members answered
questions and concerns from the Board and the public regarding this project and thanked them for
their time. The Board directed General Manager Eric Tynan to work with CHISPA to present at a
future board meeting an MOU with CCSD, contracting for services with CHISPA for the Castroville
Oaks Affordable Housing Development for review and approval. District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn
should also review the MOU. General Manager Eric Tynan stated he will reference the same
contract the County had with Rancho Moro Cojo for services for this project and discuss it with
District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Board approval of job description and salary range for recruitment of a new Castroville CSD General
Manager — Per Vice President Ron Stefani, the Ad Hoc Committee (Stefani & MacMillan) for the
Hiring/Recruitment of a New General Manger met with Regional Government Services (RGS) to
finalize a draft copy of the job description and salary range for the General Manager position. The
draft copy of the August 2024 Classification Study Report and job description can be viewed on
pages 72-79 of this board packet. Senior Advisor Richard Blut with RGS provided an overview of the
report. After some discussion, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan
to approve the job description and salary range between $178,613.04 - $210,132.99 annually
DOE/DOQ. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

2. Resolution No. 2024-07, Approving a proposal from J Johnson & Company, Inc. for Water Main
Repairs in an Amount Not to Exceed $155,000 (Attached Exhibit A Proposal and Exhibit B Sole
Source Justification) — General Manager Eric Tynan provided the Board with a memo recommending
the reasons the Board should approve the emergency repair work for the main break that occurred
at Merritt Street and Salinas Street (memo, Resolution No. 2024-07 and Exhibit A & B can be viewed
on pages 80-89 of this board packet).District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn prepared Resolution No.
2024-07. After some discussion, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Glenn Oania
to approve Resolution No. 2024-07, Approving a proposal from J Johnson & Company, Inc. for
Water Main Repairs in an Amount Not to Exceed $155,000 (Attached Exhibit A Proposal and Exhibit
B Sole Source Justification). The motion carried by the following roll call votes: N '?

A



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

Page 3
AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on Water Line Replacement Project awarded to contractor Teichert Constructions — General
Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Teichert Construction has been doing an excellent job.
However, the project has increased by $10,000, which he authorized for the replacement/repair of
deteriorated saddles that were discovered during the Water Line Replacement project. He showed the
Board at this meeting one of the saddles that had been replaced and the poor condition it was in.
Teichert Construction is performing the Roads and Bridges Work for the County, and as part of these
improvements is uniquely positioned and qualified to perform the District’s Project concurrently with
such work. Work will be done from Wood Street through Main Street.

2. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels graph
from January 2018 to present can be viewed on page 90 of the board packet. As he mentioned last
month, the wells are now starting to decline but are not declining as quickly as they have done in the
past. The deep aquifer is recharging, and he has expressed this information to the Salinas Valley Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Agency. The District continues to monitor the chloride levels of all the wells.
Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is not hooked up. A desalter is being considered for Well #3.

3. Update on the status of the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — General
Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that President Padilla, Vice President Stefani and he all met
with aids to California Assemblymen Robert Rivas to help the District, a disadvantaged community with
receiving the grant funding for this project and the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass project as the
District was verbally assured it would be receiving these grants. As mentioned last month, he had
received an email with unwelcome news from Matt Chamber with the State Water Resources Control
Board stating that due to limited funding, only priority projects were included on the fundable list for grant
funding. Priority projects include consolidation, regionalization, septic-to -sewer and projects that
address violations of a system’s WDR and/or NPDES permit. Additional projects will be added to the
fundable list throughout the 2024-2025 fiscal year, however, it is unlikely that non-priority projects will be
placed on the fundable list/funded 2024-2025. This means that the two Castroville projects (Moss
Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project & Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project) are
unlikely to receive grant funding in 2024/2025. DFA does have low interest loans available for funding.
In other news, the California Coastal Commission has approved the Coastal Development Permit to
allow the construction of the sewer system for Moss Landing. Other information, reimbursement from
the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant in the amount of $118,456 has been requested and
approved for reimbursement to CCSD and payment received. Also, discussed prior the current project
status is 60% Design is complete. The State Water Resource Control Board CWSREF is the construction
funding source for this project. LAFCO approved the annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-
012-014 to the Castroville Community Services with Resolution No. 23-10. This land acquisition is for
Lift Station 1. Ortega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss
Landing, which was completed February 2024. Upon completion of the land acquisition, the coastal
development permit application will be submitted for approval. Construction Grant Application for
CWSREF is part of the grant. Grant application in process and MNS to research if current costs over the
planning grant amount can be reimbursed by the CWSRF grant. Furthermore, California Coastal
Commission is requiring a jurisdictional delineation and Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement
(LSAA) notification for work on the Elkhorn Slough Bridge, which MNS/Rincon are preparing an
amendment to add this work to the Project Scope. General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board
that the pipeline under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative declaration and without the bike
bridge being built by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on their own and build under the "}8



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

existing structure a 4” pipeline, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary and Harbor.
For this project, MNS is to prepare a construction application following the 60% completion. The Board
had approved a proposal with MNS Engineers to provide professional engineering services for the Moss
Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project $462,722 in 2021. General Manager Eric Tynan had
previously approved Amendment No.1 for this project for an additional $14,520 for the arborist and at
the December 19, 2023, board meeting the Board approved Amendment No. 2 for $59,104 as costs
have increased due to plans specifications changing due to the County not building the bridge noted
above.

Update on status of the Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project)
— General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board as mentioned last month that he had received an
email with unwelcome news from Matt Chamber with the State Water Resources Control Board stating
that due to limited funding, only priority projects were included on the fundable list for grant funding.
Priority projects include consolidation, regionalization, septic-to -sewer and projects that address
violations of a system’s WDR and/or NPDES permit. Additional projects will be added to the fundable list
throughout the 2024-2025 fiscal year; however, it is unlikely that non-priority projects will be placed on
the fundable list/funded 2024-2025. This means that the two Castroville projects (Moss Landing
Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project & Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project) are unlikely
to receive grant funding in 2024/2025. DFA does have low interest loans available for funding. MNS
received authorization for preparation of the Caltrans Stormwater The District is working to negotiate
easement purchase and will be discussed further in closed session. Castroville CSD approved the
environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this project, which is complete. State Water Resources
Control Board, CWSREF set aside for small, disadvantaged communities, “The Small Community Clean
Water Wastewater Funding Program.” The proposal for Professional Engineering and Constructions
Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to
exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to Castroville CSD. The Board approved at the
December 19, 2023, board meeting MNS Engineers proposals for Professional Engineering Services-
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Regulatory Permitting Support ($19,622) and Washington Sewer
Trunk Line Bypass Right-of-Way Acquisition ($81,610) total $101,232.

Update on the status of competitive bid process and grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project for system upgrades and improvements
— General Manager Eric Tynan stated that MNS is preparing the bid documents to go out to bid. District
Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn stated that she can review the bid documents to make sure they are suited
for California for the drilling of a new well. Prior, MNS Engineers and Pueblo collaborated to develop final
bid documents for Well No. 6 and have provided template from end documents, published by EJCDC
for District legal review. MNS Engineers recommended these documents be used rather than the
District’s template as it is current with respect to public contract code and is more comprehensive. The
application for construction to the Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Drought Resiliency Projects
Grant Program was submitted fall 2023. The project scope of the Emergency Deep Aquifer Deep Well
No. 6 was too large for the grant to fund. The project scope needs to be narrowed to correspond to a
project cost less than $10 million to compete for the grant. The project scope can be narrowed by the
District proceeding with drilling of the well and leaving the remaining scope to be funded by the grant.
The grant application can be resubmitted in Fall 2024 to the Bureau of Reclamation at no additional cost
to the District; anticipated grant request amount to be approximately $9.6 million. If a construction
contract is awarded, it will be funded using reserves and construction funds from the current grant and
the grant application will be resubmitted. He is also considering working with the grant writer used by
Monterey One Water to assist with this grant. Discussed prior, MNS is not doing the design of Well #6,
Pueblo is doing the design. The Board approved grant writing services, fee proposal from MNS
Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects, not to exceed
$29,415. Construction funding is pending to move the project forward. The hydrogeologic approach was
discussed with Mike Burke the hydrologist with Pueblo who will advance the well contract documents to
nearly bid ready, to be finalized. In addition, MNS has substantial funds remaining in the budget ($60k),
which MNS will review if these remaining funds can be used for applying for construction funding for the

09



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

project. 30% of the design has been completed as of May 2022. 60% of the design has been completed
on the application for the construction. The District is still working on getting grant funds for the
construction of the deep well and CEQA is complete.

Update on the status of grant/projects for Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 Project: Per
General Manager Eric Tynan, there is good news. The final plans are being submitted and will be fast
tracked. The project was also discussed with Assemblyman Robert Rivas aids to assist with getting this
project moving along and finalized. They would also like to be present at the ribbon cutting ceremony for
this project. Other information, construction funding source for this project is Caltrans which was
originally for $442,019 and has been amended to $471,519. The concrete/foundation testing to confirm
structural design has been completed by the Penhall Company, a nationwide leader in concrete solutions
and the engineers have signed off on it. At the January 16, 2024, board meeting, the Castroville CSD
Board of Directors reviewed and submitted the signed Amended Cooperative Agreement to Caltrans.
The delay for this project again has been the foundation. This project was started in 2019, and it was to
be completed by July 2023. The Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance
Agreement with Caltrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also requested a traffic
control plan and a storm water control plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state.
MNS will be managing the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By
Van for the Design, Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS
to continue working with Signs By Van and draft the Project Management Professional (PMP), contract,
encroachment permit. Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28
February 2, 2023, a check for $17,580 May 24, 2023, a check for $9,461.25 September 12, 2023, and
a check for $6,442.00 May 8, 2024.

Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State
Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans, and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer
system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) project: Caltrans Merrit Street
Beautification Project; Cooperative Agreement Amendment No. 01-Landmark Sign and Adjustment of
Manhole and Valve Covers — Per General Manager Eric Tynan as mentioned prior, Caltrans will be
redoing the sidewalks and raising the valve boxes at their cost for this project, which should start in mid-
January of 2025. The Landmark Sign project was just discussed above, under item 6.

Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project; Pedestrian Overpass Maintance (Landscape)
Agreement —General Manager Eric Tynan spoke with Corby with Caltrans, and she asked for the
Castroville CSD to provide three days in October that would work for the ribbon cutting ceremony for this
project. North County Recreation and Park District should also be included for the ribbon cutting
ceremony. The project should be completed in 2-4 weeks and Caltrans will be reaching out to the elected
officials to attend as it is their project. Other information, the County is responsible for replacing the rails
and the fencing on the pedestrian bridge and Castroville CSD is only responsible for the lighting on the
bridge and minor cosmetic maintenance such as graffiti. NCRPD will maintain the landscaping.

Update on grant assistance outreach- General Manager Eric Tynan stated that he is working with
Sarah Hardgrave, Deputy General Manager of the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability
Agency to discuss collaboration on community outreach. As mentioned prior, the Salinas Valley Basin
GSA has a grant with funding available for community outreach and they want to work with Castroville
CSD to do outreach here in Castroville. He will also start doing a quarterly general manager newsletter
for the District.

10



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn, with Noland Hamerly & Etienne excused herself from Closed
Session as it she represents Vegetable Ranches, LLC.

CLOSED SESSION: At 6.11 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable): The board will reconvene into open
session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the closed session. At 6:25
p.m. the Board returned to Open Session. District Legal Counsel Heidi Quinn, also returned to the board
meeting. Per President Cosme Padilla, there was no reportable action taken on the items discussed just
further direction given to General Manager J. Eric Tynan.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Per Vice President Ron Stefani the news has
been broadcasting that MIW overcharged the Monterey County Water Resources Agency. They are
working to clarify these findings.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Vice President
Ron Stefani reported as mentioned last month, they are also moving forward with the Deep Aquifer Study,
and it will be going before the Board of Supervisors at the September 10, 2024, meeting.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors —Per President Cosme Padilla
already discussed was the meeting he and Vice President Stefani and General Manager J. Eric Tynan
had wit Assemblymen Robert Rivas aids.

GENERAL OPERATIONS
1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.LF. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update : 1
ol

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

CHECK LIST - July 2024. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to pay
all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0O Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Ron Stefani to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran, Oania and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President



CASTROVILLE P.0. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

’ SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

Mr. Dominic Dursa

District Director to Assemblymen Rivas
60 West Market St., Suite 110

Salinas, CA.93901

Re: Need for funding critical projects September 11,2024
Good morning, Director Dursa,

Please thank Speaker Rivas for his quick response to our request to meet on this important
matter. | also wanted to thank you and Luis for taking the time to hear the issues facing
Castroville and the need to restore funding for critical projects in our Severely Disadvantaged
community. The problem is that two grants that CCSD has spent 3 years and resources with the
State were suddenly withdrawn from competition as not priority.

One involves the 1982 sewer force main under the Hwy1 Elkorn bridge. The force main was
identified in a study by Akel Engineering as a critically at-risk asset. The pipe shows significant
corrosion and if it should fail it would discharge raw sewage into the pristine Elkhorn Slough, the
Moss Landing Harbor and then into the Monterey National Marine Sanctuary.

The other project in critical need is the Washington sewer bypass. This project was to upsize the
already surcharging(over-full) main sewer trunk line to the regional pump station.

With out this project Castroville CSD will soon need to institute a moratorium on new sewer
connections. Unless this project is funded important projects, including a large CHISPA
affordable housing project and the Governor’s ADU housing mandate would not have available
capacity to serve this growth or increase affordable housing.

We have been working on these two grants and were told, verbally, that we were assured that
they would be funded. Suddenly we were told these projects were not priority, would not be
funded, and would not be considered in the next funding cycle. Waiting to fund after the fact is
a recipe for disaster.

Any help would be much appreciated & happy to meet again anytime,

Respectfully,

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager

praz



r %
&
o

SDRMA

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

7\

August 28, 2024

Ron Stefani, Board Member
Castroville Community Services District
Post Office Box 1065

Castroville California, 95012-1065

Re: No Paid Workers’ Compensation Claims in 2023-24
Dear Ron,

On behalf of SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, | am thrilled to extend our heartfelt congratulations to you
and your organization for achieving an outstanding milestone during the 2023-24 program year—completing
the year with no “paid” workers’ compensation claims! A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition
represents the first payment on an open claim during the prior program year.

In recognition of this significant accomplishment, | am pleased to inform you that Castroville Community
Services District has earned one credit incentive point (CIP) and received a lower “experience modification
factor” (EMOD). This well-deserved recognition not only highlights your excellence in risk management, but
also rewards your efforts by reducing your annual contribution amount. It is our way of acknowledging the
hard work and dedication that went into maintaining a safe and secure environment.

This remarkable achievement is a testament to the dedication, diligence, and proactive risk management
strategies that you and your team have consistently demonstrated. Managing risks effectively is no small
feat, and your success in preventing paid claims speaks volumes about your commitment to safety, careful
planning, and the well-being of your community and employees.

We are genuinely excited about your success and look forward to continuing our partnership in fostering a

culture of safety and responsibility within your special district. Your leadership sets a powerful example for
other members, and we are proud to have Castroville Community Services District as a part of SDRMA.

Once again, congratulations on this exceptional achievement. Please do not hesitate to reach out if there is

anything we can do to support your continued success.

Sincerely,

Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President
Board of Directors
Special District Risk Management Authority

1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95814 0 916.231.4141 800.537.7790 + sdrma.org

A California Special Districts Alliance Partner

L

4



sauojed ap sauojjiw T‘T ap pepideded
uod engde ap ojualWeUIdRWI]e 3p Sanbuel 7 .
eraqny sp sejjiw €1
opunjoud ouajinde |sp A said
00 @p 0J3jInde |ap UskIxa anb esijsswop
engde ap uoonpoid ap sozod sau] -
:Jod opeuojdiodoud
S9 0I121AJ3S |3 "ende 9p SAUOIX_UO0I ST 9P
soAeJ} e ‘sajejusweusaqnsd A sejenisnpul
‘S9]e12J3W 0D ‘S31RIDUBPISDI SOPIN|IUl ‘9]|IA0JISe)
U $31U3ljd 000, e ende euoldiodoid asH)

"3uipue Ssojy ua opejjuejued)e

9P SOIDIAISS OWOD Ise ‘0[0) 0Joy ua souaIqe
solpedsa A s3)jed ap ojualwiuajuew euoidiodoid
35 UsIque] ‘SeAllealdas sauolde|esul 3 odljgnd
opeiqwinje ‘sojeinn)d sen3e ‘opejjiiejuedie ‘ende
uaAnjoui sopeisaid soidiAIas so7 "ofo) oo

3p eaJe |9 A Suipue ssop ‘©]jinolse) aknjul
anb o121A18S 8p eale un uod ‘souquai OdUID

3p 32319 BAIIIAUIP ByuNf eun Jod epeulsqod
eolgnd eipussde eun s SJD ‘2G6T US epewo

suojjes uotjiw
T°T Jo Aydeded e y3im syuel a3el0is g «
duladid JO SO)IW €T -«
J9}inby daag
33 pue Jajinby 1004-00¢ Yl WOJ} Mep
12y3 S]joam uoj3dnpoud J31em d13SaWOop 3y ¢
:Aq papiaoad S| 931AI3S *SUOIFIBUUOD
J31em ST 7 Yy3noay) QuawuIdA0g pue jeLIsnpui
‘|e12JaWwWod ‘jeiluspisal duipnjoul ‘aj1A0JIse)
ul SJ2Wo3snd 0p0°. 01 Ja1em sapinoid gsSI)

VNSOV 3d OIJIAYIAS/IJIAYIS ¥ILYM

‘Buipue SSop ul S321AIIS

19Mas se |jam se ‘o[o) oo ul papinoid osje st
ddueudjulew sdeds uado pue 193418 'Sa13ijide)
Jeuoiieasdal pue 3unysij 19241s 491eMULIOIS
Jamas 491em spnjdul papiroad sa0IAIS “eale
olo) oo ay3 pue Suipue] ssop ‘9]]1n01ISeD)
S9pN|dUl JeY3 BaJR IDIAIDS B Y}iM ‘SI0}0241P

JO pieoq pa323]° JoquUIBW-3Al) B Aq PauJaA03
Adusde d1ignd e s1.SID ‘ZS6T Ul pautioS

0

1214)S1@ S9IIAIRS AJUnwIwo) 3))IN0)SR) |ap B4y
}2113SIg S9IAIRS AHunwiwio) 3jjinoaise) ay) ynoqy




«w

=i

\ 12 1/3W 00°61
\ Jew ap enSy

S :w._u___m_:_u_uu... mﬂNCON \ J9}emeas

) 2U0Z uonIsuelL

121/3w 0§
d)np ensy

13)EMYSI Kaii3juop ap eiyeg

S e Aeg Aai33uo
ednjeasy edey/ajqe] 193em

94159443} aipIadng/adeping pue]

"eaue.liagns engde |ap uspuadap
anb sejjenbe esed ajuswienoijied

193empunoid uo AjaJ oym

‘elulo}ljed ap SeIa1S0d SapepIunwod 9soy} 4o Aeinoiyied ‘ejuiojed
seyonw esed ugidedndoald eun Ul S31IUNWWO) |e3seod Auew Joy
S Jew ap ende ap uogisnJjul e UJ32UO0D B S| UoISNJuUl J91emess

Jew ap enge ap uoisnijuj
uoisnJjuj Jajemeas



ojusiwiusuew A uoidessdo ap NLTS
WLES ap jeyided

0ZJ3NJ34 9P Sequiog 3P SAUOIDRISA €
02J0}1UOW 3P SIUOIIRISI 6
sauoledpiyed z1T

souejuswaldns sozod 1Z
ej1aqny sp sejjiw 8

Ueo] SEPN|IX3) RO [enuuY . TS
leyded N2e$

suonels sdwnd 1915009 €
suollels 3uloIuowW 6

SINOUJIN] ¢TT

S|1om jeyuswiddns 1¢

auladid jo s9jiw 8¢

diSD NOIDNAIYLSIA 3d YWILSIS/WIALSAS NOILNGIYLSIA dISD

‘epejo1oa1 ende ap
sejo3 sesawiid se| 4(SD ewaisis |e uosaAnguisip A uosalnpoud
95 866T 2P |11qe 9p 9T |3 "AS191UO Sp OPEPUOD |9p 910U |2 UD

ejoouSe eujsnpul e) esed enge ap 043SIUIWINS OAINU UN JepuLI]
eied (dISD) a]j1n041s8) 3p JB 3p NSy 9p UOISNIU| 3p 0}2940.d
19p uoIdNQLIISIP 3p ewlsIs 19 A (dYAS) Seuljes ap ajjeA |ap
uoiesadniay ap 03d9koud 19p eped1dal ende ap ejueld ey
:Aa131u0 9p OpepuO) Jap UoIdeIadndIY Bp S0323K04d SO]
JInasuod esed ugidepose eun uosewo) (YYMOW) AaJ93uo ap
Opepuo) |3p SOJLPIH SOSINJ9Y ap ey ) A MTIW ‘Z66T U3

"wshs 415D 8yl 03

pa1nquisip pue pasnpoud a1am Jajem pa)dAdal jo sdoup 1siiy
9Y31 ‘866T ‘9T |dy uQ *AJuno) Asss1uopy UIdYUON Ul Aisnpul
ainjnou3e ayy 0} Alddns 1a3em mau e Suliq 0} walsAs
uonnquIsIp (diS)) 19loid uolsniju| Ja3emeas a))Inoiise)
3y pue jue|d Jazem pajafhdal (dYAS) 3oloid uonewe)day
K3))1eA seuljes 3y :s1oafold uoizeweday Auno?) Aaualuop
9y} pjing o3 diysisuiied e pawio} (yymOIW) Aoualy
S921n0saYy J91eM A3Uno) AaJajuo| Syl pue MTIN ‘Z66T Ul

"epl)os ejodude Awouodd
BILUOUOID BUN BJUd)SNS ainjnau3e jsnqou
anb ‘epejojdxaaiqos e spoddns yoiym
ajuswed|d ‘uiseq Jajempunol3d
eaueldignsendeap  payesplano Ajjedind
B2U3ND B}SD UD JBIDUDSD SIY3 Ul |BI3UISS S|
$ SODLIPIY S0SIND3I SO) S924N0S3 J21eM
3p UOIDBDIISIDAIp B Buifyisianiqg

3)1ln0J)se) ap Jew ap ende ap uoisnajul 3p 0333LKo0.d
123f0.1d uoisnijuj Jayemeas ajjinoaise)



\

\@

eysineg
uenr ues

‘WO0Z 3p 9JB|US UN djue|paW O euosad ua

eas eh Unisise e 0d11qnd |e ewiue as A sasaw SOp eped
ap saAan[iawiid 19 dUNBJ 9S 911WOD 13 "BOUSNIGNS B1SD
esed seaueliaigns sendy se| ap pepl|iqiualsos ap ueld
]9p uoldeUBWS|dW] B] US OPEJ0JUS SHLWOD Un 31SIX3
"S9]ezZUO0Y A seul|es ‘9]]1A0J1Se) BDIegR BOUSNIQNS B
‘AaJs1u0 3p opepuod |ap 330U uoidal e) ua epenis

‘'said

00%/08T ap 0Jajinde Jap edusndgns e} e pepipunjoid us
epeJiw eun Aey |nby *(ysogAS) Aously Ajigeurelsns
la1empunolg uiseq AsjjeA seuljes ey ap uodipsun(e)
U UR)ISa Sajend se| ap SIS ‘Seauandgns aAsNU aAn|dul
seul|es ap 3]|eA |ap eaueiiaigns endy ap esusan) e

_uiseqqns sayinby

3004 00¥/08T

Ul

W o007 elA Jo uostad ulJay3ie pualie 0} pa3deinodua
s o11gnd pue yjuow 42yjo A1ana jo Aepsiny] 1sii
9U) UO S129W IPIWWOI 3Y | "uISeqqgns siy3 1o} ueld
Ayjigeuleisng Jalempunols) ayl o uonejuswalduy
UO pPasnNJ0} 93131WWOD B S| 919y "S9|eZUO0Y pue
seu|jes ‘9]]1n0J3se) sassedwodus uiseqqns ayl
‘Ayuno) Aasajuo Jo uoidal uidyoU Byl Ul paleniis

‘u1seqqns J9}Inby 100}-00t/08T

9y3 1e ¥00] yidap-ul ue si 24aH ‘(YSOAAS) Aouady
Ayigeuieisns uajempunoun uiseg Asjjep seuljes
3Yy3 40 uodIPSIN[ 3Y3 Ul 31. Yd1Iym Jo XIS ‘suiseqqgns
dUIU S9pPN|dU| UlSeg Jajempunoln) A9]eA seuljes ayl

00%/08T €2UdNIdQNS B) 3P BIINY
uiseqqns 00%/08T 3y} noqy



Monterey Bay
“P®. \\iater Works Association

e

nnn"al "enﬂnr snOWIBBu with afternoon training (four contact hours)
Thursday, September 19,2024

Location: Hartnell College - 10241 Tembladera St, Castroville, CA
Parking is limited. Please carpool to the training.

Track #1, Water Operator Topics (12:30 — 4:00 PM)

- Monterey Bay Analytical, Sampling for PFAS and Lead-Copper Rule
- DDW, Update on Chromium VI, Cross Connection Control and Lead Service Line Inventories
- CH Bull Company, Safety for Slips Trips and Falls

Track #2, System Automation Topics (12:30 — 4:00 PM)

- US FBI and Group CBS, Cyber Threats to Infrastructure Systems
- Fluke, Arc Flash and Electrical Safety
- Fortinet, Cyber Security in the Water/Wastewater Environment

Vendor Show (4:00 — 7:00 PM) See product displays and talk to company representatives
¢ Where: Castroville Community Center, 11261 Crane St. Castroville, CA 95012
= When: BBQ Dinner at 6:00 PM followed by the BIG Raffle.
e Cost: Training is $40 and includes one dinner ticket.
e Vendor show is free and the BBQ dinner is $40 (cash bar)
BYOWB - Bring your own water bottle.
Sign up by September 13 by mailing, emailing or faxing a completed form to (831) 633-3103
Contact Eric Tynan with questions at (831) 633-2560 or eric@castrovillecsd.org
Registration Form:

Agency/Company Make checks payable to MBWWA and
mail to:
Contact name & phone # Castroville CSD, ATTN: Eric Tynan
11499 Geil Street
Contact email: Castroville, CA 93907
Credit card payments accepted at the door
Amount enclosed: $

$40 for the class and BBQ or just the BBQ. The vendor show alone is free.
Please list each person and check the appropriate boxes (use back if necessary)

Name Track#__ Vendor Show D BBQ/Vendor Show D
Name Track#____ Vendor Show D BBQ/Vendor Show D
Name Track#__ Vendor Show I:I BBQ/Vendor Show D
Name Track#___ Vendor Show I:I BBQ/Vendor Show D

s
Lo

Name Track # Vendor Show D BBQ/Vendor Show D




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CASTROVILLE CALIFORNIA

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT — WELL NO. 6

Castroville Community Services District (Owner) is requesting Bids for the construction
of the following Project:

Castroville Community Services District - Well No. 6

Bids for the construction of the Project will be received at the District Office located at
11499 Geil Street Castroville, California 95012, until Tuesday, October 29th 2024 at 2 pm
local time. At that time the Bids received will be publicly opened and read.

The Project includes the following Work:

Construction of a new potable water well to a total depth of approxi-
mately 1,400 feet, with a nominal casing diameter of 16-inches.

Owner anticipates that the Project’s total bid price will be approximately $1,950,000.
The Project has an expected duration of 152 days.

Obtaining the Bidding Documents

Information and Bidding Documents for the Project can be found at the following desig-
nated website: https://mnsengineers.box.com/s/ISmjv9smaniax2n7nizcaf70benzif2d

Bidding Documents may be downloaded from the designated website. Prospective
Bidders are urged to register with the designated website as a plan holder, even if
Bidding Documents are obtained from a plan room or source other than the designated
website in either electronic or paper format. Registration with the General Manager shall
be by e-mail, at eric@castrovillecsd.org.

The designated website will be updated periodically with addenda, lists of registered
plan holders, reports, and other information relevant to submitting a Bid for the Project.
All official notifications, addenda, and other Bidding Documents will be offered only
through the designated website. Neither Owner nor Engineer will be responsible for
Bidding Documents, including addenda, if any, obtained from sources other than the
designated website.

Pre-bid Conference

A pre-bid conference for the Project will be held on Wednesday September 25th, 2024,
at 10 am at the Castroville Community Services District Office located at 11499 Geil
Street Castroville, California 95012, followed by a site visit of the project site. Additional
times may be made available to prospective contractors wishing to visit the site.
Perspective contractors wishing to visit the site shall contact the General Manager at
the e-mail address noted above.

Instructions to Bidders.

For all further requirements regarding bid submittal, qualifications, procedures, and
contract award, refer to the Instructions to Bidders that are included in the Bidding
Documents.

This Advertisement is issued by:

Owner: Castroville Community Services District
By: Eric Tynan

Title:  General Manager

}Date: September 9, 2024

20



Maggiora Bros Drilling, Inc

CORPORATE OFFICE BRAMCH OFFICE
595 Airport Bivd 2001 Shelton Drive
watsomville, CA 95076 Hollisier, CA 95023

(831)724-1338 (800} 728-1480 {831} 637-8228

STATE CONTRACTORS LICENSE £249357

Attention: ERIC TYNAN Date: 08/02/2024 Quote No.: 105270 Rev No.: 0
Billing Address: Job Address:

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES

11499 GEIL ST 11499 GEIL ST

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 WELL #3

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012
Job Attention: ERIC TYNAN

Phone: (831)633-2560 Phone: (831)633-2560
Fax: Fax:
Email: ERIC@CASTROVILLECSD.ORG Email: ERIC@CASTROVILLECSD.ORG

A. The following is Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. proposal to pull the existing turbine pump and 12-inch casing liner. After removal of the casing liner,
proposal includes video logging of the well. Please note, pulling of the casing finer is an estimated cost. Pulling of the liner shall be completed on and
hourly basis.

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM UNIT PRICE ITEM TOTAL
MOBILIZATION / DEMOBILIZATION 1 Ls 750.00 750.00
LABOR TO PULL EXISTING TURBINE WELL PUMP 1 Ls 3,200.00 3,200.00
LABOR TO ATTEMPT TO PULL APPOXIMATELY 480 20 HR 385.00 7,700.00
FEET OF 12-INCH CASNG LINER
VIDEO WELL 1 EA 1,000.00 1,000.00

C Total Labor and Materials: $12,650.00 )

50% Deposit due PRIOR to SCHEDULING of job. BALANCE DUE UPON CORMPLETION.
Proposal is valid 1 month from date above

| HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE TERMS. My signature indicates my ACCEPTANCE & AUTHORIZATION for work to begin.

Michael Maggiora 08/02/2024
Authorized Salesperson Date

f')

(4



2

S#T1AM -~ v TIIMe= == ¢# T1IM== Z# T3 ===

(G# 113M) Jesun

0ocl-

_7 _ 0°00L-
_

008

—

w oof 13|

H 0o¥-
| : __,_
"4_ ! i
i

._m>m._<wm
00
YZONY  VENVF €CONY  EZNVM ZZONY  ZCNVF IZONY NV OZONY  OZNVF 6/ 9NV 6LNVF 8O0V  8INVF

_——e———————————————— == =

¥202-81L02 ST3A3T T1aM ITTIAOYULSVO




3

000°0TS 0$ 000°0TS ST 1T (3AOW. pue [[eIsul) SUSIS B3JY UOHINJISUOD)
000'TS 0s 000'T$ S1 1 ue|d ssueldwo) pea
000°0TS 0s 000°0TS 11 (4912 WI01S) 1uBWaFeUeIA IS qOf/dddMS
0000TS 0S 0000TS 11 UOIIBZI|IGOA
"6YL‘BEES = Judwaa4dy aanesadoo) Jad asuemojy
3SVHd 1VLIdV¥I NOILINYLSNOD

0s 00S‘TLS 00S‘TLS violans
0S 00STLS 00STLS S1 T udisaq 109l04d
00S‘TLS = UBWa343Y anijesadoo) 1ad asuemo||y
paso|] - aseyd NDIs3a
198png juads 2dUEMO||Y
Suiuleway

Supjpea] 138png Pafoid - Yoy 3[|IN0IISE) OYSdT-SO

AqJo)-
syueyl

*J113 40J S350 uMmop uid pue saiuiuenb Adads ‘swall wauod/ppe 03 siyl axepdn noA ued Aer pue Awalar

“JouUUED S|B10) AUI|WO0110q 3y} Ing a8ueyd Aew $3502 pue swal| ‘193pnq 23Ul N0 UM AelS 01 papaau a( [jim 1eym uo yied|eq e noA aalg o1
SWI3)! SNOLIBA JOJ S1500 wins dwin| pajewlssans yiim a1ewl1sa 1Jvyd payljdwis e si payseny ‘uoissnasip 398png Jno uo dn-moj||0} 0} Juem OS|e | SWiIueaw ayl uj

'sue|d yJom |IAD S, Aef uo Sunjiem we |

"WIY W04 HIeq JBaY [ SB UOOS SB MOUY NOA 13] [|IM | ‘JMBIASI $34NJINJIS JNO 0} S| PUB UR|d S3JN1oNJ1S palepdn syl palliwgnsal aAeyY |

alepdn 31ewWIIsT pue [eRIWgnssy - Ya1y 3||IA01seD D Uea|d 0kSdL-50 3y

uosyIIND JojAel, | Ajsjoued MNIN, (LOA®S uosyder ‘oH
Juosuyor Aer, ! sieenyiapuep Awalaf, 'ueuk] du3

Nd 61:8 202 'L 1 Joquiaidas ‘Aepsaupam
<Aobex10p@IswW|Agqlod> |OA®D AgloD Uawiiy

‘Ite1H

afqns
2D

0]
BTIEIN
‘wol4

£

ueud] cu3



24

1ay/eys

WLALL

LOYE6 ElUIOjIiED 0dSIQO SINT UeS Jeaus esanbiH g
uonelodsuel] Jo JustisedsQ eluiojen

18qUINN sUoYd MBN SJON 8Sesld G08¢-1¢.-G08
1 ubisaq yuswdojens( Josloid G Jousiq

108)Iyoly adeospueT Jolusg G 1ousiq | Jawiiy Agion

6TS'TLYS (T'ON BWpUBWY) JUawWaaldy aanesadoo) 1ad 198png wnwixep

odN4IsU0) 0LZ'TES 000°0€S$ 0L2'19$ Tvioldns
0LT'TES 000°0€S 0£T7'19S ST 1T Juswaseue|A eIV dSD
0£2'19S = 1uawaaudy annesadoo) 1od asuemo||y
ISVHd 140ddNS NOILONYLSNOD

YPNAISU0) GSS'8€TS v61°06$ 6VL'8EES Tviol8ns
0000TS 0S 0000TS ST T Asuagunuo)
00t'TS 0S 00v‘TS S1 1 dn ues|) a1s
659S 0s G599 11 sdn-yono | ainnis
000v$ 0S 000°vS S1 1 slauueg pue ugi§ Jepa) j|eisu|
00095 0s 0009S S1 1 (s1y31| Sunsal pue syys)| Suipnjoul) uiysi |jesul
000'GTS 0S 000STS S1 1 94N1dN.AS |991S ||elsu|
0000TS 0s$ 000°0TS S1 T s1ygn
00v‘ZS 0S (00] AFAS S1 1 (fe3o3 g) suouueq a1ediiqed
000°S.S 0sS 000°S/S S1 T (1eas 1yyeaS-13ue pue juted Suipn|aul) 24n1oN.15 [3315 18dLIGe
0$ ¥61°06S 61065 S1 1 ugis Jepar a1eduqge4
000%S 0s$ 000%S S1 1 (VIANH ¥ 9dAL) 40p7 1A1D
000PTS 0S 000'VTS S1 1 (spuejsy) JJOM JIA1D
000'9€S 0s 0009€$ ST 1 (¢3s91 ewen ‘sjlods asodsiq ‘S8u11004 3|1d HAID ‘SSIM|1IN) HIOM IAID
009VS 0S 009PS S1 1 (x3 Aempeoy) 40 JIAD
0059% 0s 0059S S1 T s3ul1004 pauopueqy 1e syjemapls Suilsix3y Jieday
000VTS 0S 000¥TS ST 1T (s8unoog x3 uopueqy/in) ‘a4n1oniis X3 asodsig/aAoway) uoijjowaqg
000'vTS 0s 000'¥TS S1 1 (sinola@ pad pue d1y4eu | sapnoul) walsAg |041U07 dly4ed ]



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

% Regulatory Compliance

0O0DD0DO0DO0ODOCOOO

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021 — due soon

Working on PFA regulation re: PFA’s mandated by EPA

Submitted State mandated Drought Resiliency Program for April, May, June
Initiated EPA mandated Lead pipe inventory& Replacement (LPIR)due Oct 15
All routine samples coliform samples negative for August, 2024

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Completed Bacteriological sampling plan for 2024

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 9/11/2024
Regulatory documentation for Castroville, Moss Landing & Moro Cojo— “No Spill
Report” to SWRCB for July 9, 2024

< Current Projects

CO0O0O0O0O0D0 D000

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Advertised bidding for Well 6 construction

Met with MCPW to resolve flooding on Struve Rd

Stopping Illegal semi truckers from using open space in Moro Cojo as truck stops
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
Secure $3.2 million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Well 3 motor, sleeve and pump pulled to inspect casing condition

Collaborate with the SVGWBGSA on developing a long-term water supply
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Research new grant funding opportunities for grants for new Castroville water
supply for $7.2 million



% Completed Projects

0O000GOo

oo

Replaced 2 faulty valve @ Merritt & Salinas

Replaced faulty valve @ Merritt & Preston

Replaced 130’ of degraded encased 8” main pipe @ Merritt & Salinas
Operators repaired expensive VFD @ Well 5

Teichert finished water lateral & Saddle replacement portion of County Road
work

Operators inspecting and confirming lateral replacement work

Completed Coastal; permit for MLRP, ready to apply for grants

or low interest loans

Review CIP for new/existing projects in 2024/2025

Met with Supervisor Church and Sheriff's vehicle abatement re: homeless trash
Trailers and vehicles on Del Monte Rd- 17 REMOVED

Met with MCPW to resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass & overhead sign
Review/amend/Approve CalTrans Co-op agreement for Historical Overhead Sign

Upcoming Projects

a

0 0OD0O 0O

[ Oy s W )

Coordinate with CalTrans for lateral & saddle replacement/abandonment

on Merritt/HWY 183- Start Jan 2025

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Reconsider projects for CIP 2024/2029

Investigate installing solar power @ office and additional sites

Follow up with Supervisor Church to resolve flooding and I / I issue on Struve
Work with County to install Stop signs on Wood, Geil & Castro Streets (and
others)

Follow-up with MCPW re: schedule repair of deteriorated fencing on Overpass
Meet with M1W Source control re: illegal connections in Castroville

Initiate community collaboration with NMCUSD & Student Ambassadors
Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

investigate depressions in street for sewer repair

% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

O 00D

0O 00O

Sarah Hargrave & Jennifer Murray re: CCSD Outreach efforts

Senator Laird Water forum @ Middlebury Institute

SVGWBGSA 180-400 TAC

Met with Jay Johnson and Jeremy of Signs by Van to resolve issues with
Overhead Sign design & installation

Paul Tran re: consider providing contracted Services for Castroville Oaks
Met with Seema Chavan of Brown and Caldwell to assist in grant submission
Billie Issa re: MCPW regarding lateral replacement prior to street repairs

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

S

a



1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,
2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass
3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training & Board meeting
Water Solutions Group

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Castroville Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- Grant assistance

180"-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Seaside Water Master TAC

0O0O0O0D0DDOCOODOD

+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

o Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
o Design & find funding for new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

2



Statc of Califormia -- lcalth and [luman Services Agency Department of Public [lealth

Drinking Water Program

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM COLIFORM MONITORING
(including triggered source monitoring for systems subject to the Groundwater Rule)

Srvtemn Nama Ny svem SambeT

_ CASTROVILLE CSD 2710005
AUGUST ves 2024

Number Number Number Total Number Fecal/
Required Collected Coliform Positives E.coli Positives
L. Routine Samples (see note 1) 2/ WK 8 0

2. Repeat Samples following Samples that are Total Coliform

0
Positive and Fecal/E.coli Negative (see notes 5 and 6) 0 0 |:|

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and Fecal/E.coli Positive

(see notes 5 and 6) 0 I |

4. MCL Computation for Total Coliform Positive Samples

a. Totals (sum of columns) 8 0

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive
[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = NA %

c. Is system in compliance.. ... with fecal/E. coli MCL?
(see notes 2 and 3)

with monthly MCL?
(see note 4)

5. Source Samples Triggered by Routine Samples that are Total Coliform Positive 0 0 |:I
(This applies only to systems subject to the Groundwater Rule - see notes 7 and 8)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples
were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By:

| S1gnature Title Dale

J. ERIC TYNAN GENERAL MANAGER 9/4/2024

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Routine sampies include:
a Samples required pursuant 1o 22 CCR Scction 64423 and any additional samplcs required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422
b. Extra samples arc required for systems collecting less than five routine samples per month that had one or more total coliform posilives in previous month;
c. Extra samples for systems with high source waler Lurbiditics thal arc using surfacc water or groundwater under direct influcnce of surface watcr and
do not practice filiralion in compliance with regulations;

2 Note: For a repeat sample following a total coliform positive sample, any fecal/E.coli positive repeat (boxed entry) i an MCL violation and
requires immediate notification to the Department (22, CCR, Section 64426.1)
3. Note: For repeat sample following a fecal/E.coli positive sample, any total coliform posilive repeat (boxed entry) i an MCL violation and

requires immediate notification to the Department (22, CCR, Section 64426 1)
Total coliform MCL (Notify Department within 24 hours of MCL violation):
a. For systems collccting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the MCL is violated
b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more than 5.0 percent of samples collecled are total coliform posilive, then the MCL is violated
Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results For systems collecling more than one routine sample per month, three repeat samples
must be collected for each total coliform positive sample. For systems collecling one or fewer routine samples per month, four repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform
positive sample
For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive resulls and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet
For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a tolal coliform routine positive sample, an £.cofi, enterococci, or coliphage positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires
immediate notification to the Department, Tier 1 public notification, and corrective action. 10/2009 - 8477

N

o v

® -

28



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
August 2024

Emergencies:
10961 Axtell St. Leak.

Maintenance:

o Burger King — Remove Asphalt and Water Hose.

e Well 5 — Troubleshoot Fan (Rewire from Motherboard).

¢ Locate Water Main on Hwy1 for Caltrans.

e Moro Cojo — Ultra Sonic Water Level Installation and Programed.
e Moro Cojo — Remove and Replace Water Level Bracket.

o Well 4 — Troubleshoot Chlorinator.

e Wood St. / Giel St. / California St. — Lateral Replacement Program.
e Backflows Testing.

e Station 2 — Pump # 2 Replaced.

e 11420 Comm Pkwy — 2" Tap Inspection.

¢ 11440 Comm Pkwy — 6" Fire Line Flushed.

e Burger King - Fire Hydrant Tap Inspection.

¢ Run Water Hose from Tire Shop to Gas Station.

e Trace 10961 Axtell Laterals.

) Sétup %" Fireline Meter at 11380 Comm. Pkwy.

e Caltrans Walk bridge Backflow Setup.

e Caltrans Moss Landing HWY 1 Project — Find Force Main.
e Car Wash 11781 Merritt — Meter Interpreter was Replaced.
¢ |nspect Water Main Under Bridge on Merritt St.

¢ Well 2 — Took Apart Booster # 2 (Seals Leaking).

¢ 11380 Comm Pkwy — Meter was Installed.

e Jett and Video 11600 Crane St.

29



Weekly

. Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
. Water Valve Boxes — Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.

. Exercise Valves.

. Respond to e-mails.

. Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)

. Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

. Water samples (Bacteria).

. Mapping reports.
: Office grounds keeping.

. Wash and clean trucks.

. Lift stations grounds keeping.

. Maintain Cartegraph records updated.
. Take Garbage and recycle out.

. Take Deposits to Bank.

Monthly

. Run Generators.

. Water Loss Report.

. Read and re-read meters.

. Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

. Replace registers.

. Reset logs for Lift Stations and Well sites.

. Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice - 14
b) Final Bill Read Meter - 1

c) Investigate — 3

d) Miscellaneous — 1

e) SHT-1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 20



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yearl

W(e;lll#S Site 2 :Nell SiteG3 Well SiteG4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month al. Gal. al. al. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
TTFOTET IO 1577 JETey] 67 Iaeryy
10k Leaks Hydrant 40k FD 2k Softner
10-Aug-23| 4819912 5168000 0| 15081000 25068912 21745961| 265213 x« 12.20%
T
15k Leaks,Hydrant 105k FD 2k Softner
11-Sep-23| 4234326 4392000 0| 15081000 23707326 21619564| 292970 = 7.57%
15k Leaks,Hydrant 105k FD 2k Softner
10-Oct-23| 3239607 3891000 0| 15451000 22581607 19453385 181655 x« 13.05%
31k Leaks,Hydranl 62k FD 2k Softner
9-Nov-23| 3931482 4014000 0| 14286000 22231482 19549855 238000 x« 10.99%
32k Leaks,Hydrant 65k FD 2k Sofiner
11-Dec-23| 3975125 3983000 0| 12256000 20214125 17837399| 100000 11.26%
14k-Leaks,Hydrant 20k :D 2k Sofiner
10-Jan-24| 3446900 3432000 0 9525000 16403900 14105926 52236 =« 13.69%
14k-Leaks,Hydrant 20k FD 2k Softner
9-Feb-24| 3413503 3377000 0 8875000 15665503 13503592 60452 2« 13.41%
ER i g e p o e
18k-Leaks,Hydranl 190k FD 2k Softner
11-Mar-24| 3208928 3286000 0 9749000 16243928 14057276| 331428 =« 11.42%
T T T
26k-Leaks,Hydranl 112k FD 2k Softner
9-Apr-24| 3627567 3584000 0 9327000 16538567 14723310| 222820 2« 9.63%
T T O T BT ey
65k-Leaks,Hydrant 122k FD 2k Softnar
10-May-24| 4874667 4755000 0| 11017000 20646667 18085585| 292248 x« 10.99%
o e -Jarng A Arsning
29k-Leaks,Hydrant 140k FD 2k Softnar
10-Jun-24| 5239342 5134000 0| 11849000 22222342 19527640| 299682 2« 10.78%
TITRT AL S TURR JETong AT IUENRg
13k-Leaks,Hydrant 143k FD 2k Softner
10-May-24| 5522444 5294000 0| 12947000 23763444 21046850| 351106 =« 9.95%
T TER S Fr ey
32k-Leaks,Hydrant 254k FD 2k Softnar
10-May-24| 4427697 7749000 0| 13882000 26058697 22890864| 536417 10.10%
Average 11.07%
_ 1
‘ 16.00% (== -
1 14.00% +
' 12.00%
|
| 10.00% -+
| 8.00% {ni N B OB B BB B BB O OBE = == _
1] 7y
| |
‘ .00% 2!
i
w
' a00% {4 g e !
| i | B
2.00% '
| ,: I 1! ikl | "l J
| o.000 M | 51 Ll L] i1 L1y K] HE Ll 3l

10-Aug-2311-Sep-23 10-Oct-23 9-Nov-23 11-Dec-23 10—Ja‘n-24I 9-Feb-24 11-Mar-24 9-Apr-24 10-May-24 10-Jun-24 10-May-2410-May-24 Average

31




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
AuGusT 2024

% LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024



% LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 3,293 feet

% OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 14 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 9-5-2024
a Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris



Castroville
AUGUST 2024 JETTING 9/11/2024

4,

/ -y

Downstream

ID Material Length Street Mh Upstream Mt
10200Geil 18" Clay 375 Geil St. MH 9 MH 10
10300McDougall 6" Clay 364 McDouall St. MH 7.1 MH 7.2
10300Pomber 6" Clay 363 Pomber St. MH 8.1 MH 8.2
10400McDougall 6" Clay 360 McDouall St. MH 7.2 MH 7.3
10400Pomber 6" Clay 357 Pomber St. MH 8.2 MH 8.3
10500McDougall 6" Clay 371 McDouall St. MH 7.3 MH 7.4
10600McDougall 6" Clay 369 McDouall St. MH7.4 MH 7.5
10600Pomber 6" Clay 282 Pomber St. MH 8.4 co84
10700Crane/Alley 6" Clay 80 CraneSt. MH 7.7 Cc07.13
10700McDougall 6" Clay 366 McDouall St. MH 7.5 MH 7.6
10800Merritt 6" Clay 197 Merritt St. MH 7.9 C07.10
109000ak 6" Clay 123 OAK St. MH 29 MH 30
11000 Crane 6" Clay 188 Crane St. MH 7.6 MH 7.7
11000Crane 6" Clay 156 Crane St. MH 7.7 MH 7.9
11000Preston 6" Clay 237 Preston St. MH 7.5 MH 7.11
11100Cooper 6" Clay 125 Cooper St. MH 7.2 C07.2
11100Mead 6" Clay 170 Mead St. MH 7.1 C071
11300 Washington St. 18" Clay 172 Washington St. MH 9 MH 9.1

Hwy156/Bensan 6" Clay 316 Benson St. MH 105 MH 106
TOTAL 4971 34



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2
MONTHLY O&M REPORT
AUGUST 2024

% LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024



% JETTING ACTIVITIES

Q
Q
a
a

a

K/

Q

[ I Ry iy WA )

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to-MH #58
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #55 to-MH #55.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #56 to-MH #57
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to MH #57.1

Total jetted approx. 1183.5 feet

» OTHER MATTERS

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 8/5/2024

Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2024
Open Space mowing done again May 2024

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured



ID

Apts 1

Apts 7

Apts 8
Eperanza/1
Esperanza/2
Esperanza/3
Esperanza/4

Moro Cojo
AUGUST 2024 JETTING

9/11/24

Material Length  Street Downstream MH Upstream vV
8" PVC 200 Esperanza Cir MH 81 MH 82

PSM SDR35 8" 154 Esperanza Cir MH 84 MH 84.1
SDR35 6" 101.4 Esperanza Cir MH 84.1 c084.2
PSM SDR35 6" 200 Esperanza Cir MH 80 co 80.1

8" PVC 40 Esperanza Cir MH 80 MH 81

8" PVC 195 Esperanza Cir MH 80 MH 79

8" PVC 240 Esperanza Cir MH 78 MH 79

TOTAL 11304

37



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

AUGUST 2024

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

< LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

Q

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

38



% LIFT STATION #3 (on Sandholt Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

<+ LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/1/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/8/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/15/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/22/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 8/29/2024

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #24 to-MH #25
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #25 to-MH #26

o Total jetted approx. 494 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

o Met owner of property next to new station 1 location to coordinate
fencing & flooding issues

o Finalizing construction grant application for $7.5 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system

o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2024 and November 2023

o Submitted “no spill” to CIWQS 8-5-2024

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Video sewer line on causeway next to Whole Enchilada
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



ID
MH38>MH37

MH39>MH38

Moss Landing

AUGUST 2024 JETTING

Material

8" Clay
PSM SDR35
8"

TOTAL

9/11/24

¥ 25 .
: S ol
ME 2 (R
'GKII 281
®¥H 3

| .f
ME 22 |
& |

Length  Street
315 Soundholt Rd.

300 Soundholt Rd.
615

Downstream MH  Upstream MH
MH37 ML MH38 ML

MH38 ML MH39 ML

40



Z Jo | abed Arewiung - 5jqeAI999Y SJUNOIIY WdLeZ:bv-2 v202ivie
01°298'081% (2£7958'6%) ebieyD INNIYIA
junowy juswhed
(05-889°v$) juswied uadQ |ejoL
1¥'€22'981$ (00°01%) (Ipa1p uadQ uswAed)ssd JopIO 2SS HILVYM
1¥'eeL'081L$ (00°0z$) (#pa1D uado juswAhed)asd 4SN HILVM
I1¥'€62'981$ (02'521'%$) (npa1p uadQ JswAed)ableyd H31vM
L116/8'061% (G0'v0LS) (npa1D uadp uswied)abieyd IDYYHOUNS
TT'£86'061% (52°82v%) (#pa1g uado yuswhed)ebieyd INTIHIL
Junowy juawied uadg
05°989°v$ paiddy uedo 2301
L6'LLP'E61S (RA T2 ¥pa1p uado Juswhed HI1VM
99’617l /818 61°9¢v$ upa1) uadQ juswAhed INNFAIL
E....oE« paljddy uadp
(00°0¥2%) penddy psodaq jejo)
Lr'€TL'o8ls (19°¢5$) ¥pa19 usdO HILVM
80°2/7'981% (6£°981%) abreyd Y3 Lvm
junowyy pajddy jisodag
00°0%$ Kauanbuijeqg jeloL
17'£96'981% 00°0% Ajeusd 43 1vYM
1°£96'981$ 00°0% Ayeusd aNI3yI4
junowy Aoauanbuiled
£8°7£8°9Z1$ 90°'¥12'99% L1'811L°09% abieys jeyol
1¥°£96'981$ L0PLL$ I 14919nD 00°586'Z 20%21% 00°0% abieyd ANdIND HILYM
0v'68.'98L% S1'8/6'801$ zer'L 1491GnD  00°008°060'€E 6Y°206'99% 96°0LY'2r$ abieys 3 LVM
G6°018'2L% 92'0.6'1L$ 8el 000 00°0% 92045 LL$ sbieyDd 3DUVHOUNS
65°0¥2'99% G6'601'0% (V2 34 2GnD 00'L6Y' L 052¢$ Sv°220'9% obieuyd IANIMFYIL
|e101 s|g. uonduwnsuon ~ abeianp WL abieys
$9°0€1'09%
aosuejeq
0} pajwi

¥202A€/8 ybnoiy) $202/1/8 wold
Alewwing - 9|geAIa29Yy SJUNO0IJY

LO1R1LSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWINOD FTTIAOYLSVYD



Z Jo z abey Arewwng - ajgeAlasay sjuUNoIY WdiZ:Ly-¢ v202/¥/6
o
=y

29'960'59% :9ouejeg bBuiso)n
00 0vLS$ 994 19pIQ 92IAIBS |ejoL
29'960'G9% 00°0vL$ 994 J9pIQ 92INRS HILVYM
junowy 994 19pIQ INIIS
€L'96% punjay [ejol
79'956'v9% £1°96% ¥pa1Q uado YIALYM
junouy punjay
(86°298°LZ1$) juawhed |ejoL
6¥°098'79% (z£2Z919) 894 JapIQ 32IA19S YA LYM
98'220'69$ (8 vse'vs) JpaId usdO YILVYM
1927£'69% (0o0°02%) 894 4SN Y31vM
19°/6€'69% (62'651%) ableyd ANdND HILVYM
96'965'69% (€9'151'66%) abieyd y31vm
66°802'891% (09°c98°'L1L$) abieyd 39HVHOUNS

61°C25'081$

(16'v628)

ypa1d uadO INITIYIL



Aewo
Jdy s
ey m
go4 0O
uero
Jegm
AONO
1000
dos D
bnym

Inro

62951 '8vC$

I R o

68022218 1966828 0L04LG3

£82€8°92L8 G6'60L°98 LZ9¥S'LS  9EGH8CS
grezeiels v60LL°98 vEESELS  vEGI8'CS

sjejoq

auifalld

syled

JUBWIUIDAOY)

00°0$
- 00000048
- 00°000°02%
- 00°000°0€%
- 00°000°0¥$
00°000°0S$
- 00°000°098

L9°62¢'L¥$

v1°026'02%

/¥ '60F 028
[eLysnpuy

08'G8L'8ES  v9CHOBYS ¥0'/9.'66% sjejol

unp
Aepy
idy
Iep
god
uep
29Qg
AON
120
das
£r'C88°'6L$ L€095YZ$  /£8960S% bny

LEE0EBLS ££2T8Y'ECS  19°86/°8F$ mnr
jerdspwiwion juawpedy ApweH ajbuls

¥202Z-£20Z uoneayissel Ag anuaray Jajep jenuuy



:.3. &
Aewo
idym
e/ m
qed4 0
verm
29D
AONDO
1000
dasn

bnym

i)

920v/8°G

90€05S '}

9/2°090°€
0s.°¢€L8°c
JuUBWUIBA0D)

jeLpsnpuj  [eIoJaWWo))

000002
000°00¥

t 000009

000008

- 000°000°}

000°00Z°L

- 000°00%°L |

21869z s|ejoy

unp
Aew
ady
ey
god
uepr
J28Qg
AON
120
dag

656484 °L bny
£GG'€80°) nr
juswedy Ajweq ajbuis

¥202-£20Z uoneayisse|d Ag abesn sojem jenuuy



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District
as of June 30, 2024

. CalPERS




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Valuation Date

Measurement Date

Total OPEB Liability (TOL)

Valuation Assets

Net OPEB Liability (NOL)

Funded Status

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy

Discount Rate

CERBT Account Summary

6/30/2023
6/30/2023
$494,919
$381,412

$113,507

7%

Strategy 1

6.75%

Initial contribution (06/29/2012)
Additional contributions
Disbursements

CERBT expenses

Investment eamings

Total assets

Annualized net rate of return (06/29/2012-06/30/2024 = 12.00 years)

Page 2 of 7

$25,805
$290,395
$0
($2,224)
$155,790
$469,765

6.47%



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year |

2006-07

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

2010-11

2011-12

201213

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

as of
6/30/2024

Page 3 of 7

Contributions

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$25,805
$25,805
$24,626
$24,626
$16,012
$16,012
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000
$44,157

$44,157

$0

$0
$0
$0
$0

Cumulative
Investment Gains
Losses

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$3,433

$15,364
$15,516
$17,438
$32,673
$45,573
$59,598
$66,906
$138,584
$89,724
$111,174

$155,790

Cumulatlve Endlng
Cumulative Fees

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
($62)
($160)
($263)
(8366)
(8491)
(8648)
(§823)
($1,027)
($1,283)
($1,581)
($1,871)

($2,224)

$0

$0

$0

$0
$25,805
$54,982
$91,441
$116,114
$133,946
$165,068
$196,811
$229,661
$255,766
$346,187
$316,028
$381,346

$469,765



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns

Periods ended June 30, 2024

3 S 10

CERBT Strategy 1

(Inception June 1, 2007) 31 8,167,747,372
Benchmark
CERBT Strategy 2
(Inception October 1.g 2)(()11) $2,013,137916
Benchmark

(Inception January 1, 2012)

Benchmark

1.33%

1.31%

1.22%

1.20%

1.14%

1.12%

0.74%

0.63%

0.37%

0.26%

0.16%

0.06%

11.02%

10.80%

8.25%

8.09%

6.32%

6.18%

11.02%

10.80%

8.25%

8.09%

6.32%

6.18%

0.80%

0.59%

-0.64%

-0.78%

-1.20%

-1.29%

6.23%

5.98%

4.36%

4.18%

3.11%

2.97%

5.65%

5.32%

4.48%

4.20%

3.57%

3.32%

5.30%

4.92%

6.23%

5.98%

4.67%

4.42%

CEPPT Strategy 1
{Inception October 1.92):)19) $205,202851
Benchmark
CEPPT Strategy 2 $57 546,971

(Inception January 1, 2020)

Benchmark

CEPPT Total $262,749,822

Page 4 of 7

1.21%

1.19%

1.09%

1.07%

0.65%

0.61%

0.42%

0.39%

8.76%

8.64%

6.14%

6.05%

8.76%

8.64%

6.14%

6.05%

0.09%

-0.09%

-1.07%

-1.14%

4.36%

4.25%

1.60%

1.50%




CERBT Portfolios

CERBT Strategy 1 | CERBT Strategy 2 | CERBT Strategy 3

Expected Return

Standard Deviation

CERBT Portfolio Details

2 CERBT CERBT CERBT
Asset Classification Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3 :

Global Equity

Fixed Income

Global Real Estate
(REITSs)

Treasury Inflation
Protected Securities
(TIPS)

Commodities

Cash

Page 5 of 7

MSCI All Country World
Index IMI (Net)

Bloomberg Long Liability
Index

FTSE EPRA/NAREIT
Developed Index (Net)

Bloomberg US TIPS
Index, Series L

S&P GSClI Total Retumn
Index

91-Day Treasury Bill

49%
5%

23%
+5%

20%
5%

5%
+3%

3%
+3%

+2%

6.1%

9.5%

34%
5%

41%
5%

17%
+5%

5%
3%

3%
+3%

+2%

5.8%

8.1%

23%
5%

51%
+5%

14%
5%

9%
+3%

3%
*3%

+2%



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

e Total all-inclusive cost of participation
— Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees
— Separate trust funds
- Self-funded, not-for-profit
- Fee is applied daily to assets under management
o 10 basis points - CERBT
e 25 basis points - CEPPT

Financial Reporting
e CERBT provides audited and compliant GASB 75 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)
— Published in January each year

CERBTFNPFiscalYear | Availability
2020-21
Available at
2021-22 https://www.calpers.ca.gov/cerbt
2022-23

Page 6 of 7 5 O



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information?

B R A e TR R R D T

Outreach & Support

Darren Lathrop Manager

Darren Lathrop@calpers.ca.gov (916) 795-0751 (916) 291-0391

Section 115 Trusts &

Lee Lo i Db fones Lee Lo@calpers.ca.qov (916) 7954034  (916) 6124128
Therese Luo O”"ef:af; PP Thereseluo@calperscagov (9167952963 (916) 2132679
Danny Kaufman O“t’ef:a% SUPPOT Daniel Kaufman@calpers.cagov, (9167956278 (916) 440-3821
Colleen Cain- Colleen.Cain-
Herrback Program Manager Herrba___ck@ dalbars saht (916) 795-2474 (916) 505-2506
Robert Shar ssisian RobertSharo@calperscagov  (916) 7953878 (916) 397-0756
P Division Chief ' Mkl

Prefunding Pfograms Webpages

Program E-mail Addresses

CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.gov/ICEPPT
CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.gov/CERBT
CERBTACCOUNT@calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers
Page 7 of 7

51



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of August 30, 2024

Ending balance as of July 31, 2024 $17,927,372.07

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts

Monterey One Water Fees

Misc Over/Short

Incoming Wire from LAIF 8/30/24 for Sewer Zone 1 & 2
Bank Fees & NSF Fees-ACH

Expenses (Checks Written)

717,539.86
121,972.54
23,888.47
32,960.92
(0.17)
200,000.00
(94.75)
(261,818.09)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance

New Deposits (opened accounts)

Water Installation Deposits

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts

834,448.78

70,442.49
1,040.00
1,000.00

(240.00)

Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND- Average Monthly Effective Yield 4.516%

Beginning Balance Water Reserve

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1 & 2) Capital Improvement
Quarterly interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Out Going Wire to Chase GF 8/30/24 for Sewer Zone1 & 2
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October

72,242.49

1,896,422.85
1,178,022.19
0.00
112,848.00
2,802,823.53
0.00

(200,000.00)
27,434.01
0.00
55,388.69
0.00
165,986.28
0.00

Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND-Yield 5.42%

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

6,038,925.55

3,549,328.58
16,278.17

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

3,565,606.75

264,051.69
1,211.01

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv
Monthly Interest Earned

265,262.70

1,102,739.33
5,057.46

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

1,107,796.79




Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements
Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Total CAMP Consolidated Summary

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain (Loss)
Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of August 30, 2024

52,447.68
240.54

52,688.22

273,313.13
1,253.49

274,566.62

3,039,277.54
13,938.94

3,053,216.48

8,319,137.56

2,619,306.22
9,077.52
18,671.22

2,647,054.96

17,911,809.34 |




LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

1of1

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpra

Local Agency Investment Fund September 10, 2024

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
P.O. BOX 1065

11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 -
Tran Type Definitions

Account Number: —

August 2024 Statement

Web

Effective Transaction Tral; Confirm Confirm

Date Date yp Number Number Authorized Caller
8/30/2024 8/29/2024 RW 1759019 N/A LIDIA SANTOS
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: -200,000.00 Ending Balance:

Amount
-200,000.00

6,238,925.55
6,038,925.55

54

9/10/2024, 2:54 PM



PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 9/11/24

Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Quarter Ended 06/30/24 Effective Yields'?)

LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  4.55 August  4.579
LAIF Earnings Ratio”:  0.00012419067099490 luly 4516
LAIF Administrative Cost™":  0.16 June  4.480
LAIF Fair Value Factor'”:  0.996316042 May  4.332
PMIA Daity®”:  4.52 April  4.272
PMIA Quarter to Date'™: ~ 4.36 March  4.232

PMIA Average Life™ 217

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition @)

7/31/24
$170.8 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Time ReRcr o
Deposits
3.09%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
8.31%

Treasuries

Agencies 59.17%

22.68%

Chart does not include $1,394,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825
{c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (a).

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscal year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year.

Source:
M State of California, Office of the Treasurer
@ state of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

A A

.,, - e
Fupyont

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
09/11/24 4.58 4.55 215
09/10/24 4.58 4.55 216
09/09/24 4.59 4.55 214
09/08/24 4.59 4.55 217
09/07/24 4.59 4.55 217
09/06/24 4.59 4.55 217
09/05/24 4.59 4.55 219
09/04/24 4.59 4.55 219
09/03/24 4.59 4.55 219
03/02/24 4.53 4.55 219
09/01/24 4.53 4.55 220
08/31/24 4.53 4.55 221
08/30/24 4.57 4.55 219
08/29/24 4.59 4.55 215
08/28/24 4.60 4.55 214
08/27/24 4.59 4.55 215
08/26/24 4.60 4.54 214
08/25/24 4.60 4.54 217
08/24/24 4.60 4.54 217
08/23/24 4.60 4.54 217
08/22/24 4.60 4.54 219
08/21/24 4.60 4.54 219
08/20/24 4.59 4.54 220
08/19/24 4.59 4.54 221
08/18/24 4.59 4.54 224
08/17/24 4.59 4.54 224
08/16/24 " 4.59 4.53 224
08/15/24 4.59 4.53 225
08/14/24 4.56 4.53 219
08/13/24 4.56 4.53 220
08/12/24 4.56 4.53 220
08/11/24 4.57 4.53 220
08/10/24 4.57 4.53 220
08/09/24 4.57 4.53 220
08/08/24 4.57 4.53 221
08/07/24 4.57 4.53 221
08/06/24 4.57 4.52 222

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

Updated: 9/1&/2024
50



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity

08/05/24 4.57 4,52 222

08/04/24 4,57 4.52 224

08/03/24 4.57 4.52 224

08/02/24 4.57 4,52 224

08/01/24 4.57 4,52 224
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Updated: 9/11/2024

27



| abed Alewwng . 717 awadbeuey 19SSV N4dd

T Anjep 03 sheqg a6e1aAy pajybiam
%00°00T

Asoyiny %00°00T 99" LET'6TE'SS |ejoL
SI9MOd IO

000 00’0 sleah g JanQ

/ x/ 000 000 sieah 5 01 b
000 000 sieoA $ 01 €

000 000 siepA £ 0] ¢

000 000 sieshz 01 T

00'0 000 12aA 1 01 sAep 18T

00'0 00’0 sAep 081 03 16

000 000 sAep 06 03 19

00'0 00°0 sAep 09 03 1€

00°00T 95'/ET'6TE'8 sAep Qg Japun

JudId anjep jay4e buiso|d sBuIp|oH o1joj310d

uoiedo||y 103935 (sBuipjoH awodu] paxid) uonnqiiasig Aaimep

9%00"00T 95" ZET'6TE'SS 1e3oL 95" ZET'6TE'SS T9'6L6'LES lejoL
00°00T 95°/£1'67E'8 Ajoyiny siamod JuIof % ZH'S 95'/ET1'6TE'8 19°6/6°LE |00d dIWYD
juadiad anjea 1ysep buiso)d adAl yuaunsaauy PIRA SN|EA 19)EW awoour pue sBuIp|oH ollopi0d
’ juauny  Buisop SPUBpIAI] YSed
UONED0]|Y JUSUIISSAUT Alewwns o1joj110d
1OTY1SIA SADIAYFS ALINNIWIWOD FTTIIAOYLSYD
+20¢ ‘1€ 3Isnbny buipu3g yiuol ayj Jod juswje)s Alewwns pajepijosuo) ¢ T
‘\\.I|. \

juswolels Junoddy Ha .




9

I Xqv;

z obed Alewwng 71 wewsbeue |y 1955y N4d
19°6L6°LES 9S'LET'6TE'8S 00'0% 00°'0$ 00°'0$ T9'6L6'LES S6'ZST'182'8% |ejoL
¥6'8£6°€T 8Y'9TZ'€S0°E 00°0 00'0 00'0 $6'8€6'ET bS'LLT6ED'E sjuswaro.dwy (2ide) Jajem SRS
6b°EST'T 79'995'bL2 000 00'0 000 6'€ST'T ETETEELT [EILBWUIBA0D) Z BUOZ AT,
¥S0bT 72'889°CS 000 00°0 00'0 ¥S'0re 89'Lbb'CS [BIUSWILIDAO0Y T SUOZ FRERE

sjuswaAo.ldwg
9'£S0'S 64964 £L0T'T 00'0 00'0 00'0 9°/S0'S EE'BELTOT'T [ende) Buipuer ssoj Jamas IR0
10°T12'T 0£°792°'59¢C 000 00'0 000 10°T12'T 69°150'+92 SAAYISTY YIM3IS EEETEE
L1'8LT'9T G/'909°S9S’E 000 000 00'0 LT'8LT°9T 85'8Z€'6VS'E SINAWIAOUJINI TVLIdYD YIM3AS ST,
awoduf pue anjep anjep sapes)l sanunjew sjisodaqg anjeA auwieN junoddy JaqunN
SpuUa@plIAIqQ Yysed 9NIen m:_mo_u ul vm:mr_U po[nasun \mﬂ_mm \ m_._o_an_.:wvﬂu_ \ saseydindg J1)IeW m:_:go JUnoddy

¥z0oz ‘1€ 3snbny Huipu3 Yoy ayj Jo4

jusWd}e]S JUNOJDY

1OTY1SIA SIDIAUAS ALINNWWOD ITIIAQYLSYD
JudWdle)s Alewwing pajepljosuc)

¢ T




CalTRUST
*

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org
Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALTR T Fax 402-963-0094
APUBLICAGENCY  Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

PO Box 2709 Investment Account Summary

08/01/2024 through 08/31/2024

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Aug 31 ($) Amount ($) Change in
Aug 31 ($) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT m
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund e 267,649.642 9.89 2,647,054.96 2,695,467.71 (48,412.75)
Portfolios Total value as of 08/31/2024 2,647,054.96
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance price per Average Realized
Description Date (%) in Shares in Shares share ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/{Loss) ($)
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Number: m
Beginning Balance 08/01/2024 266,731.794 9.82 2,619,306.22
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 08/30/2024 9,077.52 917.848 267,649.642 9.89 2,647,054.96 0.00 0.00
Change in Value 18,671.22
Closing Balance as of Aug 31 267,649.642 9.89 2,647,054.96

Ay
Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.'a 0

0000062-0000125 PDFT 687303

Page 1 of 2



Date Number
General Fund Checking
8/5/2024 5
8/8/2024 2683
8/8/2024 2684
8/8/2024 2685
8/8/2024 2686
8/8/2024 2687
8/8/2024 2688
8/8/2024 2689
8/8/2024 2690
8/8/2024 2691
8/8/2024 2692
8/8/2024 2693
8/8/2024 2694
8/8/2024 2695
8/8/2024 2696
8/8/2024 2697
8/8/2024 2698
8/8/2024 2699
8/8/2024 2700
8/8/2024 2701
8/8/2024 2702
8/8/2024 2703
8/8/2024 2704
8/8/2024 2705
8/8/2024 2706
8/8/2024 2707
8/8/2024 2708
2709-
8/8/2024 2714
8/8/2024 2715
8/8/2024 1
8/8/2024 2
8/8/2024 3
8/8/2024 4
8/13/2024 2716
8/13/2024 2717

List of Checks for August 2024
Name

CalPERS-Health Benefits
ACWA JPIA

AT&T

California Department of Fish &
Wildlife

Memo

Employees Monthly Health Benefits
Employees Dental/Vision/EAP
Monthly Telephone Service

Submit CDFW LSAA-Washington
Sewer Bypass Project

California Water Service Company Water Meters-Zone 2 Lift Stations

Castroville Auto Repair Inc
Eric Tynan
Eudoxio Orozco Jr

J Johnson & Company Inc
continued

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc

MNS Engineers
continued

continued

Monterey One Water

Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
ODP Business Solutions LLC
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

Postmaster

Principal Life Group

Salinas Valley Sanitation Inc
State Water Resources Control
Board

Valley Pacific Petroleum Services
Elan Financial Services

Elan Financial Services
continued

continued

continued

Elan Financial Services

WM Corporate Services, Inc.
Zoom Imaging

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Akel Engineering Group Inc
Collins Electrical Company Inc

Shop Supplies

Cross Connection Certification
Monthly Cell Phone Expense

New Water Main-Merritt Street
Emergency Replacement

District Yard Stockpile-Sand
Monthly Cell Phone Expense
Monthly Cell Phone Expense
Supplies for Well Sites

Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass
Project-Environmental Review &
Permitting

Emergency Deep Aquifer Project
Washington Sewer Bypass Project-
Grant Applications Follow-up Items
Annual Fog Program Fees

Legal Fees

Office Mat

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Steel Garage

Annual Box Service Fees
Employees Monthly Life Insurance
Two Stationaries & One Handwash-
Burger King during Main Repairs
RWQCB Permits-Washington Sewer
Bypass Project

Fuel for Vehicles

Tynan- Postage for Billing Meter
Santos-GM & Lead Oper Cell x2
Office Modem for SCADA x2
Intuit- Payrolt Fees

Bank Deposit Slip/Books

Galvez- Supplies for Well Sites
Monthly Waste Disposal Fees
Monthly Colored Copy Fees-Maint

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
System-Wide FSP

Lighting for Well Site #4

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount

18,180.45
961.62
327.27

1,849.25
57.48
4.60
280.00
40.00

43,955.67
387.31
40.00
40.00
687.96

12,390.55
407.00

449.04
391.24
15,980.00
37.70
1,492.25
34.73
442.00
107.35

371.50
2,985.00

198.82
155.25
200.00
77.94
66.00
43.95
411.73
76.66
171.73

14,598.53
2,315.00
6.589.08
1,205.60
1,733.13
2,5687.60

32,436.50
2,396.61

51



Date
8/13/2024
8/15/2024

8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024

8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024
8/22/2024

Number
2718
2719

2720
2721
2722
2723
2724
2725
2726
2727
2728
2729
2730
2731
6
2732-
2737
1
2
3
4
27338
27339
27340
27341
27342
27343

List of Checks for August 2024

Name
VESTIS
Signs By Van

Castroville Hardware

Core & Main LP

CWEA

Fechter & Company CPAs
Jonathan Varela

Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Monterey One Water

Pacific Gas & Electric

Regional Government Services
Valley Pacific Petroleum Services
VESTIS

Pacific Gas & Electric
CalPERS-Financial Reporting

District Employees’

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Cosme Padilla

Glenn Oania

Gregory K MacMillan

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

VALIC

Total General Fund - Checking
Customer Deposit Fund

8/30/2024
8/30/2024
8/30/2024
8/30/2024

162
163
164
165

Travis Houghland
Kevin Tottino
Pablo Bastian
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Operators Uniforms Restroom & Mats
Castroville Landmark Sign Project

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Wastewater Collection 1-Orozco
Progress Billing-June 30, 2024 Audit
Cross Connection Course

Monthly Water Testing Fees
Bi-monthly Sewer Treatment Fees
Well Sites & Office

GM Recruitment Services

Fuel for Vehicles

Operators Uniforms Restroom & Mats
Lift Stations Moss Landing Zone 3
GASB-68 Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekiy Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
8-6 & 8-20-2024 Board Meetings
8-6 & 8-20-2024 Board Meetings
8-6 & 8-20-2024 Board Meetings
8-6 & 8-20-2024 Board Meetings
8-6 & 8-20-2024 Board Meetings
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp

Depaosit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
August Closure's

P A PALBRANDLNALNDALH RO ALDANRARAPBOHANANADLNH A

PP RPH

Amount
1,032.70
28,746.87

217.29
2,428.87
106.00
2,000.00
50.00
532.00
64.30
19,338.34
6,716.46
424.41
646.16
1,192.77
700.00

14,811.30
6,849.64
1,238.65
1,733.13
2,687.60

182.50
182.50
182.50
182.50
182.50
2,315.00

261,818.09

30.16
42.52
23.45
143.87
240.00



Year 2024 Calendar — United States

1of1

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print.html?year=2024&coun...

Calendar for Year 2024 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3 456
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

3:0 11:@ 17:© 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr
1 2
4 5 6 7 8 9
1 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29

220 9@ 16:© 24.0

Sa

10
17
24

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

30 10:@®@ 17:© 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr
1 2 3
5 6 7 8 9 10
12 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sa

11
18
25

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

1.0 8:@® 15:© 23:.0 1:0 7@ 150 23:0 30:0 6:@® 140 21:0 280

July August September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sal|Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| | Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 111213||4 5 6 7 8 9 10//8 9 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20| |11 12 13 14 15 16 17||15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 2526 27|18 19 20 21 22 23 24||22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31|29 30

5@® 13:0 21:0 27.0 4@ 12:0 19:0 26:0 2@ 11:.0 17:0 24:.0
October November December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sal||Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 101112/|3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

2@® 10:©0 17.0 24:0

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1.0 9:0 150 22:0
Holidays:
Jan 1 New Year's Day Jun 19 Juneteenth
Jan 15 Martin Luther King Jr. Day Jul 4
Feb 19 Presidents' Day Sep 2 Labor Day

May 27 Memorial Day Oct 14 Columbus Day
Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

1.®@ 8:0 150 22:0 30:@

Nov 11 Veterans Day
Independence Day Nov 28 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

63

9/10/2024, 3:29 PM



